
 

 

Invest India                    
 

Response to queries 
 

Name of the RFP: Selection of Consulting Firm for preparation of a detailed Project Report on the actionable recommendations, for strengthening the Indian 
Networking and Telecom Equipment Manufacturing ecosystem, in connection with Telecom Regulatory Authority of India. 
 
Ref No: INVIN/NAF/22-23/1089 
 
 

S.No EOI 
Reference 

Relevant clause Clarification required Response 

1. Clause 5 - 
Technical 
Evaluation 
process 

Prior Work Experience  
 
Relevant experience of having undertaken projects 
of nature similar to the scope of work set out under 
the Terms of Reference and/or within the Telecom 
sector, within 3 (three) years prior to the bidding 
date (Please attach names of projects, work order 
and completion document of each such project) (15 
Marks)  
 
Number of abovementioned projects of fee more 
than INR 20 Lakhs undertaken (initiated, undertaken 
or completed) for the Government (central, state 
governments or associated agencies/ authorities in 
India or Global/ Multilateral) in last 3 (three) years 
in connection with Investment Promotion, 
Trade/Investment Facilitation Expert, Ease of Doing 
Business, Economic Development or Project 
Identification/ Attracting Private Sector investment 
Appraisal/ Facilitation/ improving Trade 
competitiveness.   
 
Upto 2 Projects – 05 Marks   
Upto 5 Projects – 10 Marks 

1. Project details for similar assignments carried 
out for Telecom sector required - Details of 
minimum and maximum (for obtaining the 
scoring of 15 marks) how many projects to be 
submitted 
 

2. Project details with fee more than INR 20 lakhs 
–  
i. Are these 5 projects to be submitted in 

addition to the telecom experience 
projects; 

ii. Can details of projects handled for 
companies (apart from Govt) be also 
submitted. 

i. For point 1, refer 
Corrigendum 3. 

 
ii. For point 2 (i), bidders need 
to submit projects other than the 
Telecom Sector projects 
mentioned in point 1.  

 
iii. For point 2 (ii), bidders may 
submit the details based on their 
discretion. However, the Tender 
Evaluation Committee (TEC) will 
only assess the documents which 
are primarily required as a part of 
the RFP. 

 



 

 

2.  Personnel Involvement  
 
Evaluation of personnel proposed to be deployed on 
this Project 

- Sector Expert (15+ years of experience) 
- Domain Professional (5+ years of 

experience) 

 Please define ‘Domain professional’ A domain professional is 
someone who has been working 
on telecom sector projects for 
more than 5 years.  

3.  TEC shall screen the CVs of Proposed team 
structure in accordance to the guidelines as 
prescribed by Invest India/ TRAI 

Please share the prescribed guidelines Prescribed guidelines are for 
internal use only. However, the 
CV assessment shall be based on 
the quality of the projects 
undertaken in the past and overall 
experience. 

4.  The proposed team structure as per submitted CV 
shall be exactly same as mentioned in the Bid 
document. Any modification in the team structure 
shall be done after due approval of Invest India/TRAI 

In case there is a specific format in which CV is to 
be provided, please share the same. 
 
Else, pls define the parameters that should 
specifically be covered in the CV 

No specific format. 

5. Clause 8 - 
Scope of 
work 

Export-import data for Promoting Networking and 
Telecom Equipment Manufacturing in India and 
various telecom and network equipment 

Given that Indian Networking and Telecom 
Equipment Manufacturing ecosystem covers 
plethora of products, please provide the HSNs are 
to be considered while collating the requirement 
around data 

Details to be provided after the 
vendor is onboarded. 

6.  Demand Projections for next 5 years (Overall and 
Product category wise); current production by 
Indian manufacturing companies; global projected 
demand in next 5 years; and potential global demand 
which can be met by local manufacturing companies; 

Given that Indian Networking and Telecom 
Equipment Manufacturing ecosystem covers 
plethora of products, please specify the categories 
which are to be considered while projecting the 
demand 

Details to be provided after the 
vendor is onboarded. 

7.  Capex and Telecom equipment deployed by 
Telecom Bidders (TSP) in last 5 years and 
proposed capital expansion in next 5 years, for 
graded incentives, on the basis of inputs received 
from TRAI with respect to the primary data from 
TSPs on the same 

i. Which all TSPs are to be considered 
ii. The responsibility to collate the primary data 

from TSPs will be whose responsibility 
  

1. For point (i), 4 TSPs (Airtel, 
Reliance Jio, Vodafone Idea 
and BSNL). 

2. For point (ii), the primary data 
from TSPs to be shared by TRAI 
after vendor onboarding. 

8.  Providing insight on the policy interventions and the 
regulatory measures that may be undertaken for 

Given that telecom equipment and software 
products is a wide term, please provide the HSNs 

Details to be provided after the 
vendor is onboarded. 



 

 

 
 
 

enabling growth of telecom software products, 
facilitating integration of telecom equipment and 
software products manufactured in India; and 
appropriate and feasible measures required to 
enhance exports of telecom software products; 

are to be considered while collating the 
requirement around data 

9.  Providing a comparative analysis of incentives being 
offered by leading telecom equipment 
manufacturing countries, to telecom service 
providers for deploying indigenous equipment in 
their network; 

Please confirm the name of the countries that are 
preferred. Also please clarify the number of 
countries to be researched for the said analysis 

Country list to be discussed with 
TRAI post vendor onboarding. 
Indicatively, Vietnam, China, 
Taiwan etc can be covered.  

10.  Carrying out a study of international schemes for 
promoting manufacturing and export of telecom 
equipment in leading telecom equipment 
manufacturing countries 

Please confirm the name of the countries that are 
preferred. Also please clarify the number of 
countries to be researched for the said analysis 

Country list to be discussed with 
TRAI post vendor onboarding. 
Indicatively, Vietnam, China, 
Taiwan etc can be covered. 


